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From: Gina Perry <Gina.P@mvea.coop>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:10 AM
To: Bill&Ashley Herebic

Cc: Kevin

Subject: RE: Grandwood property dispute
Importance: High

Good Morning,

| have done some research on both properties, as well as met with my supervisor and you will have to work with El
Paso County if vacating the platted easement is needed.

MVEA has no objection since we do not have facilities in the rear easement of both parcels, however we can not
vacate a platted easement, just a private one.

Please contact Kari Parsons to help with the process since you worked with her previously.

Gina Perry

Right of Way Specialist

Mountain View Electric Association, Inc.
Falcon Office

11140 E. Woodmen Road, Falcon, CO 80831
Direct: (719) 494-2636
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From: Bill&Ashley Herebic <herebicS@msn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Gina Perry <Gina.P@mvea.coop>

Subject: Re: Grandwood property dispute

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email.

Gina,



